
From: ASCC New Claims
To: Thomas Burns (DOC); Roni Gean (DOC)
Cc: Kathryn Irby
Subject: CLAIM: Roy A. Hoggard II v. ADC, Claim No. 220385
Date: Monday, May 9, 2022 1:08:00 PM
Attachments: Roy A. Hoggard II ADC agency ltr .pdf

Roy Hoggard Claim.pdf
Roy Hoggard Order granting motion for leave to file additional pages.pdf

Please see attached. Contact Kathryn Irby with any questions.

Thank you,
Caitlin

Caitlin McDaniel
Administrative Specialist II
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-1619
Caitlin.McDaniel@arkansas.gov
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May 9, 2022 
 
 
Mr. Thomas Burns           (via email) 
Arkansas Division of Correction 
6814 Princeton Pike 
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602 
 
RE: Roy A. Hoggard II v. Arkansas Division of Correction  

Claim No.  220385 
____________________________________________________________________________________________  
 
Dear Mr. Burns, 
 
  Enclosed please find a copy of the above-styled claim filed against the Arkansas Division 
of Correction. Pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure, as well as Claims Commission 
Rule 2.2, you have thirty days from the date of service in which to file a responsive pleading. 
 
  Your responsive pleading should include your agency number, fund code, appropriation 
code, and activity/section/unit/element that this claim should be charged against, if liability is 
admitted, or if the Claims Commission approves this claim for payment. This information is 
necessary even if your agency denies liability. 
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      Kathryn Irby 
 
ES:  cmcdaniel 
 
cc:  Roy A. Hoggard II (ADC ), Claimant (w/ encl.)  
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

 

ROY A. HOGGARD II (ADC ) CLAIMANT 

 

V. CLAIM NO. 220385 

 

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF 

CORRECTION  RESPONDENT 

 

ORDER 

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Claims Commission”) is a 

motion of Roy A. Hoggard II (the “Claimant”) for leave to exceed the page limitations set in Ark. 

Code Ann. § 19-10-208(f)(1). Upon review of the complaint and supporting documentation, the 

Claims Commission hereby GRANTS Claimant’s motion for leave and will accept the complaint 

and supporting documentation previously received. However, this order does not constitute any 

determination as to the validity of Claimant’s claim. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

      
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 

 

Courtney Baird 

Dexter Booth 

Henry Kinslow, Co-Chair 

Paul Morris, Co-Chair 

Sylvester Smith 

 

      DATE: May 9, 2022 

 

 
Notice(s) which may apply to your claim 

(1) A party has forty (40) days from the date of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal 

with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that 

party then has twenty (20) days from the date of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice of 

Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims 

Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(3). 

 

(2) If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40) 

days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a). Note: This 

does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements. 

 

(3) Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval 

and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-215(b). 
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Deborah Williams (DOC); Roni Gean (DOC)
Subject: Roy Hoggard v ADC 220385
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 10:18:33 AM
Attachments: 1643 001.pdf

Answer
 
Thomas Burns
General Counsel
Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff Arkansas 71602
Phone: (870) 267-6845
Fax: (870) 267-6373
Cell: (870) 515-0918
thomas.burns@arkansas.gov
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of
Arkansas and may be protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private
information. It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has
misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to it. If you are not the intended
recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email.
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Roni Gean (DOC)
Subject: Roy Hoggard v ADC 200385
Date: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 2:21:59 PM
Attachments: 2156 001.pdf

MTD
 
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
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC); ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Roy A. Hoggard II v. ADC, Claim Nos. 210188 and 220385
Date: Monday, July 25, 2022 2:50:00 PM
Attachments: Roy A. Hoggard II v. ADC .pdf

Roy A. Hoggard II-order.pdf

Thomas:
 
Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Misty
 
Misty Scott
Arkansas State Claims Commission
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 
ROY A. HOGGARD II (ADC  CLAIMANT 
 
V. CLAIM NO. 210188 
 CLAIM NO. 220385 
 
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF 
CORRECTION  RESPONDENT 
 
 

ORDER 

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Claims Commission”) is the 

motion for protective order filed by the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”) in 

Claim No. 210188, as well as a motion to compel filed by Roy A. Hoggard (the “Claimant”) in 

Claim No. 210188. Also pending is a motion to dismiss filed by Respondent to dismiss Claim No. 

220385 of Claimant. Based upon a review of the motions, the arguments made therein, and the law 

of Arkansas, the Claims Commission hereby finds as follows: 

Claim No. 210188 

1. Claimant filed Claim No. 210188 on August 7, 2020, seeking $9,500.00 in damages 

related to Respondent’s actions following Claimant’s medical procedure. 

2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, which was denied by the Claims Commission 

on June 10, 2021. As part of that order denying the motion to dismiss, the parties were instructed 

to begin discovery. 

3. On August 31, 2021, Respondent filed a motion for protective order related to 

discovery requests sent by Claimant. The motion was denied by the Claims Commission in its 

March 11, 2022, order based upon lack of specifics in Respondent’s motion.  
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4. Claimant sent Respondent new discovery requests after the Claims Commission’s 

March 11, 2002, order. Respondent filed the instant motion for protective order related to those 

discovery requests.  

5. Respondent argues, inter alia, that Claimant’s interrogatories and requests for 

production are directed at Respondent’s employees who have qualified immunity. Respondent 

requests that the Claims Commission require Claimant to remove duplicative questions, 

immaterial inquiries and limit the scope of discovery.  

6. On April 25, 2022, Claimant filed a motion to compel. Claimant argues, inter alia, 

that Respondent has failed to respond to his interrogatories and requests for production he served 

on March 16, 2022.  

7. The Claims Commission finds that Respondent’s motion for protective order does 

not include a statement that it has in good faith conferred or attempted to confer with Claimant in 

an effort to resolve the dispute without action from the Claims Commission. The Claims 

Commission finds that such a statement is a requirement under Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 26(c). As such, 

the Claims Commission DENIES Respondent’s motion for protective order. 

8. The Claims Commission finds that Claimant’s motion to compel does not include 

a statement that he has in good faith conferred or attempted to confer with Respondent in an effort 

to secure the information or documents. The Claims Commission finds that this requirement is 

mandatory under Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 37(a)(2). As such, Claimant’s motion to compel is DENIED. 

9. The Claims Commission advises the parties to notify the Claims Commission when 

discovery is nearing completion so that this matter may be added to the hearing schedule. 
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Claim No. 220385 

10. Claimant filed Claim No. 2220385 on September 27, 2021, seeking $4,000.00 in 

damages. Claimant alleges that Respondent violated its policy when it gave him photocopies of 

photos he ordered and destroyed the photos.  

11. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss pursuant to Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 12(b)(6), 

arguing, inter alia, that Claimant did not suffer damages.  

12. Claimant responded to the motion to dismiss, arguing, inter alia, that dismissal was 

not proper. 

13. In reviewing Respondent’s motion to dismiss, the Claims Commission must treat 

the facts alleged in the complaint as true and view them in a light most favorable to the Claimant. 

See Hodges v. Lamora, 337 Ark. 470, 989 S.W.2d 530 (1999). All reasonable inferences must be 

resolved in favor of the Claimant, and the complaint must be liberally construed. See id. However, 

the Claimant must allege facts, not mere conclusions. Dockery v. Morgan, 2011 Ark. 94 at *6, 380 

S.W.3d 377, 382 (2011). The facts alleged in the complaint will be treated as true, but not “a 

plaintiff’s theories, speculation, or statutory interpretation.” See id. (citing Hodges, 337 Ark. 470, 

989 S.W.2d 530 (1999)). 

14. The Claims Commission elects to exclude the evidence attached to Respondent’s 

motion for purposes of considering this motion to dismiss. See Ark. R. Civ. P. 12(b). This exclusion 

relates only to this motion to dismiss. Respondent is free to use these documents as permitted by 

all applicable rules of practice and procedure and to file a motion for summary judgment once 

discovery is completed.  

15. The Claims Commission finds that dismissal of Claimant’s claim is premature.  
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16. Respondent’s motion to dismiss Claim No. 2220385 is DENIED, and the parties 

are instructed to conduct discovery. 

17. Also pending is Claimant’s motion for preliminary injunction. Claimant requests 

that the Claims Commission enjoin certain persons from retaliating against Claimant. The Claims 

Commission notes that it has no authority to order injunctive relief. Therefore, Claimant’s motion 

for preliminary injunction is denied.  

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

      
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
 
Courtney Baird 
Dexter Booth 
Henry Kinslow, Co-Chair 
Paul Morris, Co-Chair 
Sylvester Smith 

 
      DATE: July 25, 2022 
 

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
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From: Leslie Browning (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Subject: Roy Hoggard 220385
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 3:29:57 PM
Attachments: RFA to Claimant.pdf

Interr to Claimant.pdf

Discovery to Claimant
 

Leslie Browning
 
Arkansas Division of Correction
Central Office/Legal Division
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR 71602
Legal Support Specialist
Phone:  870-267-6844
Email: leslie.browning@arkansas.gov
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC)
Subject: Roy Hoggard v ADC 220385
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:41:28 PM
Attachments: 0077 001.pdf

Motion to Strike and PO
 
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
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From: Mika Tucker
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Subject: RE: Roy A. Hoggard II, v. ADC, Claim No. 220385
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 8:29:00 AM
Attachments: CL motion for preliminary injunction and memorandum of points and declaration.pdf

Please see attached.
 
Mika Tucker
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-2818
 
 
 

From: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 8:06 AM
To: ASCC Pleadings <ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC) <Leslie.Browning@arkansas.gov>; Mika Tucker
<Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>
Subject: RE: Roy A. Hoggard II, v. ADC, Claim No. 220385
 
We do not have a motion for preliminary injunction. If this inmate has filed something, may we
please have a copy?
Thank you
 
-TB
Legal Division
Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Correction
 
 

From: Misty Scott <Misty.Scott@arkansas.gov> On Behalf Of ASCC Pleadings
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 4:20 PM
To: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC) <Leslie.Browning@arkansas.gov>; ASCC Pleadings
<ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov>; Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>
Subject: Roy A. Hoggard II, v. ADC, Claim No. 220385
 
Thomas:
 
Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

Misty

H.1

168



 
Misty Scott
Arkansas State Claims Commission
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC)
Subject: Roy Hoggard v ADC 220385
Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 2:12:07 PM
Attachments: 0401 001.pdf

ADC response to MSJ
 
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
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From: Kathryn Irby
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: Leslie Browning (DOC); Mika Tucker
Subject: HEARING SCHEDULED: Hoggard v. ADC, Claim No. 220385
Date: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 1:51:00 PM
Attachments: Hoggard v. ADC -- 220385 -- hearing ltr.pdf

Thomas, please see attached hearing letter and Zoom invitation.
 
Thanks,
Kathryn
 
 
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

FAX (501) 682-2823 

 

 

 
101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE 

SUITE 410 

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 

72201-3823 

KATHRYN IRBY 

DIRECTOR 

 

August 8, 2023 
 

 

 Mr. Roy A. Hoggard II (ADC  

  

  

 

Mr. Thomas Burns (via email) 

Arkansas Division of Correction 

6814 Princeton Pike 

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411 

 

RE:  Roy A. Hoggard II v. Arkansas Division of Correction 

Claim No. 220385 
 
 

Dear Mr. Hoggard and Mr. Burns, 
 

The Claims Commission has scheduled a hearing on all pending motions on Friday, 

September 22, 2023, beginning at 9:00 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The Zoom invitation 

is enclosed. The Claims Commission requests that Mr. Burns transmit the Zoom invitation and 

hearing details to Mr. Hoggard’s unit. 

 

As this is a motion hearing, no prehearing materials are requested. 

 

 

     Sincerely, 

 

      Kathryn Irby 

 

 

ES: kmirby 
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The Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 

Topic: Claims Commission -- hearings 

Time: Sep 22, 2023 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88499326899?pwd=YUJTZi9ZRnFkbm9aeXdqcTVQUzRmQT09 

 

Meeting ID: 884 9932 6899 

Passcode: waf37R 

 

--- 

 

One tap mobile 

+13126266799,,88499326899#,,,,*482369# US (Chicago) 

+16469313860,,88499326899#,,,,*482369# US 

 

--- 

 

Dial by your location 

• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

• +1 646 931 3860 US 

• +1 929 436 2866 US (New York) 

• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

• +1 305 224 1968 US 

• +1 309 205 3325 US 

• +1 564 217 2000 US 

• +1 669 444 9171 US 

• +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

• +1 689 278 1000 US 

• +1 719 359 4580 US 

• +1 253 205 0468 US 

• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

• +1 360 209 5623 US 

• +1 386 347 5053 US 

• +1 507 473 4847 US 

 

Meeting ID: 884 9932 6899 

Passcode: 482369 

 

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbuhIw
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings
To: Thomas Burns (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Roy Hoggard II v. ADC, Claim No. 220385
Date: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 10:15:00 AM
Attachments: Roy A. Hoggard II v. ADC2 .pdf

Roy A. Hoggard II-order2.pdf

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
 
ROY HOGGARD II (ADC  CLAIMANT 
 
V. CLAIM NO. 220385 
 
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF 
CORRECTION  RESPONDENT 
 
 

ORDER 

 Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is a motion for 

summary judgment filed by Roy Hoggard II (the “Claimant”) as to his claim against the Arkansas 

Division of Correction (the “Respondent”). Respondent’s motion to strike is also pending. At the 

motion hearing on September 22, 2023, Claimant proceeded pro se, and Thomas Burns appeared 

on behalf of Respondent. Based upon a review of the filings, as well as the argument of the parties 

and the law of the State of Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows:  

1. Claimant filed his claim September 27, 2021, seeking $4,000.00 in damages related 

to destroyed photographs. 

2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, which was denied by the Commission on 

July 25, 2022.  

3. Claimant filed a motion for summary judgment. Respondent filed a response to the 

motion for summary judgment which contains an exhibit marked as “Submitted in camera DO 

NOT RELEASE TO INMATE[.]” Claimant filed a reply to Respondent’s response.  

4. Respondent then filed a “Motion to Strike Pleadings, Protective Order[.]” Claimant 

did not respond. 

5. At the hearing, the chair commissioner noted that one of the reasons for the hearing 

was that an exhibit to Respondent’s response to Claimant’s motion for summary judgment was 

marked for in camera review. The chair commissioner asked Respondent if the exhibit could be 

H.1

211



shown on the screen during the hearing. Respondent agreed and stated that Claimant had attached 

the same documents to his claim. Claimant stated that he did have the copies the photographs 

attached to his claim. Claimant argued that he had the envelopes that the photographs came in. 

Claimant argued that he is allowed to have the photographs because they are “non-nude, prison 

friendly photographs.” Claimant stated that he had copies of the photographs that were destroyed. 

The chair commissioner noted that, since Claimant had the documents marked by Respondent as 

for in camera review in his possession, the issue of whether Claimant was entitled to view these 

was now moot.  

6. Claimant then argued his motion for summary judgment. Claimant argued the 

photographs in question were designated by Respondent’s employee as general correspondence. 

Claimant argued that the “ADs” and policies he submitted with his claim indicate that the 

photographs are not general correspondence, but instead “under publications.” Claimant argued 

that the policies provide that publication photographs such as these publisher’s public domain 

photographs are not considered general correspondence, which are family and friend photographs. 

Claimant argued that these photographs are to be treated just the same as books and magazines 

and not to be photocopied and then destroyed. Claimant argued that, because inmates pay for these 

photographs, they are just like books and magazines to be given to the inmates “in their full state.” 

Claimant argued that Respondent’s employee violated policy when she copied the photographs, 

destroyed the photographs and sent Claimant the copies of the photographs. Upon a question from 

a commissioner, Claimant stated that the photographs were ordered through the mail by catalogue. 

7. Respondent argued that the photographs were not publications, which are books. 

Respondent argued that, under policy, the publications have to come from a bookstore, publisher, 

educational or vocation institute or a company whose primary business is the sale of printed 

materials.  Respondent argued that these photographs would not be allowed by the publications 
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committee because the photographs do not support rehabilitative goals. Respondent argued that 

the inmate correspondence policy applies to the photographs and that the photocopying policy 

prevents photographs which have been soaked in drugs from being given to inmates. Respondent 

stated summary judgment is wholly inappropriate because there are going to be questions of fact 

as to whether the photographs are a publication or inmate correspondence.  

8. Claimant argued that the definition of publication in AD 20-04 includes any type 

of image or text.  Claimant shared the order forms for the photographs.  The chair commissioner 

noted that this was not a hearing on the claim, but only on the pending motions.  

9. The chair commissioner noted that Respondent’s motion to strike and for protective 

order was moot because the motion related to Claimant’s motion for injunction, which was denied 

in the Commission’s July 25, 2022, order.         

10. Pursuant to Rule 56(c)(2), summary judgment is appropriate when there are no 

genuine issues as to any material fact, and the moving party is entitled to judgment as a matter of 

law. See Hisaw v. State Farm Mut. Auto Ins. Co., 353 Ark. 668, 122 S.W.3d 1 (2003). Summary 

judgment motions are subject to a shifting burden, in that once the moving party has made a prima 

facie showing of entitlement to summary judgment, “the burden then shifts to the nonmoving party 

to show that material questions of fact remain.” Flentje v. First Nat’l Bank of Wynne, 340 Ark. 

563, 569, 11 S.W.3d 531, 536 (2000). Summary judgment is useful “when there is no real issue of 

fact to be decided.” Hughes W. World, Inc. v. Westmoore Mfg. Co., 269 Ark. 300, 301, 601 S.W.2d 

826, 826 (1980). The Commission finds that there are genuine issues as of material fact in this 

matter. As such, Claimant’s motion for summary judgment is DENIED. 

11. The Commission DENIES Respondent’s motion to strike and for protective order 

as moot for the reasons set forth above.  
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 IT IS SO ORDERED. 
 

                                                                         
      _____________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Courtney Baird 
 

       
 

      _______________________________________ 
ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Paul Morris, Chair 

             

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Sylvester Smith 

 
      DATE: October 19, 2023 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

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
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From: Kris Higdon (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Miles S. Morgan; Tawnie Rowell (DOC)
Subject: Roy Hoggard, II v. ADC 220385
Date: Thursday, June 27, 2024 3:38:01 PM
Attachments: letter to claimant-100526.pdf

Please see attached letter mailed to Claimant.
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From: Kris Higdon (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Tawnie Rowell (DOC)
Subject: Roy Hoggard, II v. ADC, 220385
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2024 2:55:15 PM
Attachments: MTD-Rule 41(b).pdf

Please see attached motion to dismiss.
 
Kris Alan Higdon (Mr.)
Attorney at Law
Office of the Secretary
1302 Pike Ave., Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Phone: 501-682-9593
Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings
To: Tawnie Rowell (DOC); Miles S. Morgan; Trent Rigdon (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Yolanda Charles (DOC); Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Roy Hoggard II v. ADC, Claim No. 220385
Date: Monday, March 10, 2025 9:26:20 AM
Attachments: Roy A. Hoggard II v. ADC4.pdf

Roy Hoggard-order4.pdf

Dear Counselors:
 
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
 
ROY HOGGARD (ADC  CLAIMANT 
 
V.                                                            CLAIM NO. 220385 
                                    
 
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF 
CORRECTION  RESPONDENT 
 
 

ORDER 

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is a motion filed 

by the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent’) to dismiss the claim of Roy Hoggard 

(the “Claimant”). Based upon a review of the motion, the arguments made therein, and the law of 

Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows: 

Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, arguing that Claimant’s claim should be dismissed 

pursuant to Ark. R. Civ. P. 41(b) because it has been over twelve months since Claimant has made 

any attempt to prosecute his claim. Claimant filed a response arguing, inter alia, that his claim is 

valid. 

The Commission notes that Ark. R. Civ. P. 41(b) requires that, prior to a dismissal for 

failure to prosecute, the Commission must issue a notice to the parties that the claim will be 

dismissed for want of prosecution unless the claimant makes a showing of good cause to continue 

the case on the docket. The Commission has not previously issued a Rule 41(b) notice in this 

matter. As such, Respondent’s motion to dismiss is DENIED as moot. The Commission notes that 

it appears that this claim is ready for hearing and will add this claim to the hearing schedule as 

soon as practicable.  
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IT IS SO ORDERED. 
 

                                                           

                                                    
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Dee Holcomb 

 
    

       
      _______________________________________ 

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
Henry Kinslow, Chair 

    
 

       
      _______________________________________ 
      ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION 
      Sylvester Smith 
 
              
      DATE: March 5, 2025 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim 
(1) A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal 

with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that 
party then has twenty (20) days from the transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice 
of Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims 
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

227



From: Mika Tucker
To: Tawnie Rowell (DOC); Miles S. Morgan; Trent Rigdon (DOC)
Cc: Yolanda Charles (DOC)
Subject: HEARING: Roy Hoggard v. ADC, Claim No. 220385
Date: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 1:37:00 PM
Attachments: Hoggard -- 220385-- hearing ltr (claim) 7-10-25.pdf

Counselors, please see the attached correspondence.
 
Thanks,
Mika
 
Mika Tucker
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
(501) 682-2818
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testimony, Claimant will need to submit a subpoena request by May 9, 2025. The subpoena request 
must include the witness’s name and address. Once the Claims Commission issues the subpoena, 
Claimant will need to have the subpoena served upon the witness pursuant to Rule 45 of the 
Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure. 
 

If Respondent will require subpoenas in order to compel the testimony of any of its 
witnesses, those subpoena requests are also due on May 9, 2025. 

 
Absent good cause shown, any subpoena requests received after May 9, 2025, will be 

denied. If a party objects to issuance of any subpoena, the party will have until May 23, 2025, to 
file a motion to quash or detailed objections to the witness’s proposed testimony. 

 
To the extent that either party intends to file a motion of any kind, absent a showing of 

good cause, the motion must be submitted in sufficient time to allow the motion to be fully briefed 
by May 23, 2025. 

 
Please note that a copy of any subpoena requests, witness lists, exhibit lists, and exhibits 

must be served upon the opposing party via U.S. Mail in accordance with the Arkansas Rules of 
Civil Procedure. 

 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 

 
 

Sincerely, 

Mika Tucker 

 
ES: mtucker 
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Kathryn Irby -- Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: Hearings 
Time: Jul 10, 2025 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88084077034?pwd=wiA4UljItojc8VvKwpopcqN4PrFtjm.1 
 
Meeting ID: 880 8407 7034 
Passcode: D3xhnb 
 
--- 
 
One tap mobile 
+13092053325,,88084077034#,,,,*701855# US 
+13126266799,,88084077034#,,,,*701855# US (Chicago) 
 
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
Passcode: 701855 
 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbkSh2oe3n 
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From: Miles S. Morgan
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Yolanda Charles (DOC)
Subject: Roy Hoggard v. ADC 220385 List
Date: Friday, May 9, 2025 8:43:49 AM
Attachments: Wit Ex List-Hoggard.pdf

image001.png

Witness and exhibit list.
 
Thanks,
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From: Mika Tucker
To: Trent Rigdon (DOC); Miles S. Morgan; Tawnie Rowell (DOC); Taylor Reavis (DOC)
Subject: RESCHEDULED HEARING: Roy Hoggard v. ADC, Claim No. 220385
Date: Monday, June 23, 2025 5:38:00 PM
Attachments: Hoggard -- 220385 rescheduled claim hearing 8-6.pdf

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
Time: Aug 6, 2025 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81048557384?pwd=dCg0bWo4z2G0GoUrZprZ7L7FjKCapq.1 
 
Meeting ID: 810 4855 7384 
Passcode: 2q3xNU 
 
--- 
 
One tap mobile 
+16469313860,,81048557384#,,,,*045750# US 
+19294362866,,81048557384#,,,,*045750# US (New York) 
 
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
Passcode: 045750 
 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kp34Z0D1V 
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From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings
To: Tawnie Hughes (DOC); Miles Morgan (DOC); Trent Rigdon (DOC); Taylor Reavis (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker; Yolanda Charles (DOC)
Subject: ORDER: Roy A. Hoggard II v. ADC, Claim No. 220385
Date: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 10:42:00 AM
Attachments: Roy Hoggard v. ADC220385.pdf

Roy Hoggard-order.pdf

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
 
ROY HOGGARD II (ADC ) CLAIMANT 
 
V. CLAIM NO. 220385 
 
ARKANSAS DIVISION OF 
CORRECTION  RESPONDENT 
 

ORDER 

 Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is the claim filed 

by Roy Hoggard II (the “Claimant”) against the Arkansas Division of Correction (the 

“Respondent”). At the hearing on August 6, 2025, Claimant proceeded pro se, and Taylor Reavis 

appeared on behalf of Respondent. Based upon a review of the claim file, testimony and evidence 

presented, as well as the arguments of the parties and the law of the State of Arkansas, the 

Commission hereby finds as follows: 

1. Claimant filed his claim on September 27, 2021, seeking $4,000.00 in damages 

related to his allegation that his unit’s mailroom supervisor violated policy when she destroyed his 

original photographs, which had been approved by the unit’s warden prior to Claimant’s purchase.  

The claim documents submitted by Claimant included inmate checking account records, the first 

page of Respondent’s Administrative Directive (AD) 17-17, the first page of Respondent’s Policy 

and Procedure 16.05.0, and black and white copies of photographs.   

2. Respondent denied liability.1 

3. At the hearing, Claimant testified after being sworn in that:  

• The unit mailroom supervisor destroyed Claimant’s fifteen original publication 
photographs.  
 

• Claimant has copies of some of the destroyed publication photographs.  
 

1 The Commission previously entered orders in this claim on May 9, 2022, July 25, 2022, October 19, 2023, and 
March 5, 2025.  
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• Respondent’s AD 17-17 and Respondent’s Policy and Procedure 16.05.0 allows 
inmates to purchase and possess publication photographs in the same way that 
Respondent allows inmates to possess magazines or books. Inmates are allowed 
to possess these publication photographs in the same format that they are mailed 
to the inmate.  

 
• The photographs at issue are not considered general correspondence or personal 

photographs. Respondent’s policy would require the photocopying and 
destruction of general correspondence and personal photographs.  

 
• Respondent does not limit the number of the publication photographs an inmate 

can possess. 
 

• The publication photographs at issue do not contain nudity as defined by 
Respondent’s Policy and Procedure 16.05.0; therefore, Claimant was allowed 
to possess them.  

 
• Respondent’s mailroom supervisor photocopied the publication photographs at 

issue as if they were personal photographs or general correspondence.  
Respondent’s mailroom supervisor provided Claimant with only photocopies 
of the publication photographs, not the originals.  

 
• When Claimant filed a grievance, the mailroom supervisor argued that she 

destroyed the originals of the photographs because they were personal 
photographs or general correspondence. 

 
• The warden preapproved Claimant’s inmate check to purchase the publications 

photographs at issue. 
 

.  
 

4. Upon cross-examination by Respondent, Claimant testified that: 

• Claimant did not attach the photocopies of all fifteen publication photos to his 
claim because of the page limitations set forth in Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-
208(f).  
 

• Claimant is in possession of black and white copies of the photographs at issue.  
 

• Respondent’s Policy and Procedure 16.05.0 defines “nudity” as “a depiction in 
which genitalia, buttocks or female breasts are exposed.”  

 
• Respondent’s Policy and Procedure 16.05.0 defines “sexually explicit” as “a 

depiction or description of actual or simulated sexual acts including sexual 
intercourse, anal or oral sex, masturbation or material which promotes itself 
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based upon such depictions or descriptions on routine or regular basis or in 
individual one-time issues.”  
 
 

5. Upon a question from a commissioner, Claimant testified that he paid between one 

dollar and two dollars for each photograph.  

6. Claimant did not call any other witnesses.2 

7. Respondent declined to call any witnesses.  

8. The Commission finds that Claimant’s claim against Respondent is a negligence 

claim. To establish a claim for negligence, the evidence must show (1) the existence of a duty on 

the part of Respondent to conform to a specific standard of conduct; (2) breach of that duty by 

Respondent; (3) injury to Claimant actually and proximately caused by Respondent’s breach; and 

(4) resulting damages to Claimant or his property. Peregrine Trading, LLC v. Rowe, 2018 Ark. 

App. 176, 17, 546 S.W.3d 518, 529 (2018). 

9. The Commission finds Claimant’s testimony was credible and unrefuted. The 

Commission also finds Respondent presented no substantive defense. Respondent failed to present 

any evidence disputing Claimant’s testimony that Respondent’s policies provided that the original 

publication photographs should have been provided to him and not photocopied and destroyed. 

The Commission also specifically notes that Respondent did not controvert Claimant’s testimony 

that the warden approved the purchase of the photographs. The Commission further finds that the 

inmate checking account records attached to Claimant’s claim support his testimony that each of 

the photographs in question were valued at one to two dollars.  

10. As such, the Commission finds that Respondent’s mailroom employee was 

negligent in destroying Claimant’s publication photographs and violated Respondent’s publication 

2 Although Claimant submitted a witness list pursuant to the Commission’s hearing letter, he did not request 
subpoenas for his listed witnesses.  
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photograph policies. The Commission AWARDS Claimant $30.00, which represents the amount 

Claimant paid for the photographs at issue. The Commission directs the Commission clerk to issue 

a voucher in payment thereof.    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

H.1

263



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
 
              
      DATE: September 19, 2025 

 
 

 

 Notices which may apply to this claim 
 

(1) A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a  Motion for Reconsideration or a  Notice of Appeal 
with the Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(1). If a  Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that party then 
has twenty (20) days from the transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a  Notice of Appeal 
with the Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Commission may only be appealed 
to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-211(a)(3). 
 

(2) If a  Claimant is awarded $15,000.00 or less by the Commission at hearing, that award is held forty (40) days from 
the date of disposition before payment will be processed to allow either party to utilize its remedies under Ark. Code 
Ann. § 25-44-211(a). Note: This does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement 
agreements. 
 

(3) Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of more than $15,000.00 are referred to the General Assembly for 
approval and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 25-44-215(b). 
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